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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 29, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

June 29, 2023 

In This Issue 
- MPAC Board positions - Call for expressions of interest. 
- Anti-Hate Security and Prevention Grant program. 
- Input sought on revisions to Cannabis Standards. 
- Off-road vehicle consultation.  
- Electrification and Energy Transition Panel - Call for feedback. 
- Register for the AMO 2023 Annual General Meeting and Conference. 
- Councillor training: Fall dates. 
- AMO-OFIFC Indigenous Community Awareness: November limited availability. 
- Human Rights and Equity Training: November workshop. 
- LAS & IPE 2023 Risk Symposium, October 4-5, Casino Rama Orillia.  
- Registration for AMO-LAS Energy Symposium is now open! 
- Mini workshop: Uncovering Savings in Water/Wastewater Plants. 
- Careers: AMO, OPS, York Region, Kawartha Lakes, Deseronto, and OCWA. 
 
AMO Matters 
AMO has issued a call for expression of interests for building the AMO 2024 list of 
nominees for the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC) Board of 
Directors. Applications are due June 30. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Ontario government is investing $25.5 million to help address the rise of hate 
incidents against religious and minority groups. The grant will provide up to $10,000 to 
help religious groups, Indigenous communities and cultural communities better protect 
and secure their facilities from hate-motivated incidents, graffiti, vandalism or other 
damage.  
 
The Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) is looking for input on 
proposed revisions to the Registrar's Standards for Cannabis Retail Stores. The 
deadline is July 11. Register to provide feedback.  
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The Ministry of Transportation is seeking feedback on Off-Road Vehicle safety 
enhancement proposals in a session on July 17. Materials will be distributed in 
advance. To register email kemar.palmer@ontario.ca.  
 
Organizations are invited to provide submissions to the Electrification and Energy 
Transition Panel via email at energypanel@ontario.ca until June 30 at 5:00 pm. 
Feedback will inform the Panel’s report to the Minister of Energy.  
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is excited about this year’s Conference hosted by the City of London at RBC 
Place London and DoubleTree by Hilton, August 20-23. View the preliminary program 
and register now for this important event. 
 
Secure your spot in AMO’s iconic councillor training this fall. This training provides 
councillors in all stages of their careers information, insights, and the necessary tools 
to be an effective local leader. Register today. 
 
Building on the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) shared by AMO and the 
Ontario Federation of Indigenous Friendship Centres (OFIFC), we are offering training 
to help build indigenous cultural competency in municipal government. Register for the 
November 27 training - limited availability. 
 
Understanding your role and responsibilities as an elected official when it comes to 
Human Rights & Equity is critical. This training examines your legislative 
responsibilities and understanding what equity means and how it can be implemented. 
Register today to build your knowledge in these complex areas.  
 
Join Local Authority Services (LAS) and Intact Public Entities (IPE) in discussion on 
Navigating the Road to Resilience in examination of critical municipal risk issues such 
as climate resiliency, cyber security, risk data management and more. Register today 
as space is limited. Deadline to Register: September 27. 
 
The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and Local Authority Services (LAS) 
are pleased to be hosting the 2023 Municipal Energy Symposium on November 2- 3 at 
the Novotel Centre Toronto. Registration is now open. Space is limited. 
 
LAS 
LAS and Stephen Dixon are hosting a 1-hr virtual mini workshop on July 19 at 10am. 
Find out how to determine energy savings potential at your Water/Wastewater 
Treatment Plants using RETScreen Expert. Attendees receive a 14-day RETScreen 
trial license. Register here.   
 
Careers 
Senior Manager, Policy - AMO. This is a leadership role as a key contributor to AMO’s 
overall policy and government relations strategy and activities. Submit cover letter and 
CV via confidential email to: careers@amo.on.ca, subject: Senior Manager, Policy by 
July 7.  
 
Senior Advisor - AMO. Advise Senior Management and Board of Directors on policy 
and government relations strategies related to housing, LUP and natural resource / 
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environmental management. Submit cover letter and CV via confidential email 
to: careers@amo.on.ca, subject: Senior Advisor by July 7.  
 
Senior Policy Advisor - Ministry of Education. Experienced policy professionals to lead 
education policy and program analysis, working across the ministry and education 
sector. Please apply online only, by July 7.  
 
Investigator Analyst-Unilingual (English) and Bilingual (English/French) - Ministry of 
Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development. A role providing strong 
analytical and attention to detail skills to evaluate immigration applications. Please 
apply online only, by July 10. 
 
Director, Strategies and Partnerships - York Region. Responsible for providing 
leadership and direction to management and staff to shape policy and programs. 
Applicants are encouraged to apply online only, by July 12.  
 
Manager, Roads Operations - City of Kawartha Lakes. Leads field operations of 
municipal roads in accordance with approved levels of performance and accounting 
principles. Interested applicants, please apply online by July 16. 
 
Municipal Manager/Clerk - Town of Deseronto. Responsible for to overseeing and 
directing the administration of municipal services consistent with government 
regulations and by-laws. Apply to joe@palmercareers.com by July 19. 
 
President and Chief Executive Officer - Ontario Clean Water Agency. Provide 
executive leadership and strategic direction and champion Ontario as a leader in the 
development and provision of sustainable clean water technologies, services, and 
innovative water solutions. Apply to careers@waterhousesearch.net by July 14. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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